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Katy Independent School District

Division of Teaching and Learning
Office of Gifted and Talented / Advanced Academics

MEMORANDUM
TO: High School Principals
FROM: Sanee Bell, Ed. D., Executive Director of Secondary Teaching and Learning

Joan Otten, Ed.D., Director of GT and Advanced Academics
DATE: September 2, 2021

SUBJECT: NEW DUAL CREDIT RESOURCES

The Dual Credit Success Manual for students and staff is now available. Included in the manual are
Houston Community College (HCC) and Katy ISD processes and contacts as well as student support
information. This manual can be accessed through this link. Also, two student resource bookmarks
were delivered to your campuses this week and are included in this memo. The TSIA bookmark,
linked here, is designed to provide students with TSIA information and test preparation resources.
The Dual Credit Resources bookmark, linked here, is to be given to students currently enrolled in
one or more dual credit courses. Both bookmarks are in English and Spanish and include QR codes
for students to easily access the resources they may need to be successful.

Contact Dr. Joan Otten at joaneotten@katyisd.org for any questions.

cc: Associate Principals
Dual Credit Teachers
Counselors


https://www.katyisd.org/dept/GT/Documents/Dual_Credit_Manual.pdf
https://www.katyisd.org/dept/GT/Documents/TSIA_Card.pdf
https://www.katyisd.org/dept/GT/Documents/DC_Card.pdf
mailto:joaneotten@katyisd.org
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Every Katy ISD high school is a TSIA testing site.
Ask your counselor how you can take the TSIA2 on
campus, for free.
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Cada escuela secundaria de Katy ISD es un sitio de
evaluacion TSIA. Pregunten a su consejero cOmo pueden
tomar el TSIA2 en la escuela de manera gratuita.
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TODO LO QUE NECESITA SABER SOBRE
UN CURSO DE DOBLE CREDITO
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